NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01031
3011-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse ,\%
DATE: May 14, 2001 (LQ
SUBJECT: FEMA Flood Map Store 4\\)

Now you can order all of your mapping products o in@e MA Food Map Store at
http://webl.msc.fema.gov.

Available products include t%@ ;
: | :

FEMA-I Community Status Books
Floo ce ies - Flood Map Status Information System
ett%‘w hange (LOMC) (FMSIS)
i Flood Data - Coastal Barrier Resource Area Data
FIPManuals

cc. Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, National Lender Associations, State Lender Agencies and
Associations, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program



http://web1.msc.fema.gov

